b
N
S,

Middletow: g==———
N P R R N e e ——
{g’)lq‘rll NdiRns i) 5 e—
fighvay 2o il Baad—

| BO. <0 B

T
-
L)
) B

TO: Middletown Rancheria General Council

FROM: Jose Simon III, Tribal Council Chairman
Sally Peterson, Tribal Council Vice Chairwo
Melinda Rivera, Tribal Council Secretary (A2

Paula Beltran, Tribal Council Treasurer Q)@ﬁ,
Franklin Velarde, Tribal Council Representative /
DATE: October 23, 2019
SUBJECT: Incentives for Tribal Youth School Attendance

This memorandum is to provide notice that Tribal Council will continue to offer an
incentive for school attendance to Middletown Rancheria Tribal Youth during the
2019-2020 school year. The Tribe wants to encourage and promote regular school
attendance for Tribal Member youth attending school in grades K-12.

Tribal Council will provide $50 to any child who has three or fewer absences in a
report card period.

Please provide a copy of the report card that includes the total absences for the
grading period. The parent will need to submit the child’s report card within ten
business days of receiving the report card. After Tribal Council receives the report
card, the Tribe will issue the monetary gift to the child.

Thank you,
Middletown Rancheria Tribal Council
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